AGENDA ITEM NO. 6-D

MONTEREY PENINSULA REGIONAL PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

DATE: January 5, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Caine Camarillo, Supervising Ranger

REVIEWED BY: Rafael Payan, General Manager

SUBJECT: Request to Issue Invitation to Bid on Palo Corona Regional Park

Backcountry Perimeter Fencing Project

SUMMARY:
Staff is seeking Board approval to issue an Invitation to Bid for replacement of 12,050
linear feet of backcountry perimeter fence at Palo Corona Regional Park.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Approximately $150,000

FUNDING SOURCE:
Acct. #6810 — Palo Corona Improvements

FUNDING BALANCE:
$375,000

DISCUSSION:
The adopted 2021-22 FY budget approved funding for replacement of a segment of
perimeter fencing in the backcountry of Palo Corona Regional Park. The identified
segment has already failed in multiple areas, allowing cattle to escape onto neighboring
properties requiring retrieval by MPRPD’s cattle grazing lessees. This project consists of
the following specifications (ATTACHMENT 1):
1) Removal, disposal, and installation of 12,050 linear feet of 4-strand wildlife friendly
barbed wire fencing.
2) 4 strands of wire: Bottom wire is smooth and top wire is smooth. Middle two wires
using 4-point barbed wire.
3) Steel galvanized T-Posts spaced at 15" intervals.
4) 2-7/8" steel pipe line posts spaced at "300' intervals or as needed, set in 3' of
concrete. 2-7/8" welded steel pipe H-braces where needed. All vertical posts set in
3' of concrete. H-Braces will be constructed with tabs welded to the vertical posts,
and horizontal bracing posts attached using a through bolt.
5) Installation of new powder river gates at all existing access points.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Staff respectfully recommends that the Board approve issuing an Invitation to Bid for
replacement of 12,050 linear feet of backcountry perimeter fencing at Palo Corona
Regional Park.

ATTACHMENT: 1. Wildlife-friendly fence schematic



https://www.mprpd.org/files/e6b0e1e81/Item0122-6D_InvitetoBidforPCRPBCFencingPrjct_Attach.pdf

